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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Denton, Scott; Leik, Jason; Sahba, Arsin M.
Subject: [EXT] RO Reject Stage 1 AP 1st Qtly Report

Attachments: 2019-08-28 RO Stage 1 Q1 Progress Report Transmittal.pdf

Carl,

We will be submitting the 1% quarterly report for the RO Reject Stage 1 Abatement Plan your review. The entire
submittal is too large to email, but a hardcopy and CD with the electronic files will be delivered to you tomorrow.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,
Robert

Robert Combs

Environmental Specialist

The HollyFrontier Companies

P.O. Box 159

Artesia, NM 88211-0159

office: 575-746-5382

cell: 575-308-2718

fax: 575-746-5451
Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.



-

HOLLYFRONTIER.

August 28, 2019

Mr. Carl Chavez

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Reverse Osmosis Reject Discharge Fields Stage 1 Abatement
First Quarterly Progress Report
HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LI.C
Discharge Permit GW-028

Dear Mr. Chavez:
Enclosed is one paper copy and one electronic copy of the above-referenced report. If you have any
questions or comments regarding this request, please feel free to contact me at 575-746-5487 or Robert

Combs at 575-746-5382.

Sincerely,

o |
AN &\_
Scott M. Denton

Environmental Manager
HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC

c: HollyFrontier: R. Combs, J. Leik, A. Sahba

HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC
501 East Main » Artesia, NM 88210
(575) 748-3311 « http:/iwww.hollyfrontier.com



